

TODAY IS
TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 4, 2020
REGULAR Schedule:
3, 4, RECESS,
5, 6, LUNCH, 7

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY END OF LUNCH AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOjon shigaki@notes.k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46. If no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

Congratulations to the following swimmers who placed in the top 3 of their division this past Saturday's MIL Swim/Dive Championship at Kihei Aquatic Center: Girls: 100 butterfly-Yuna Lee 3rd place. Boys: 200 freestyle-Maison Alexander 3rd place; 200IM-Jaden Yip 2nd place; 50 freestyle-Koa Arnold 3rd place; 100 butterfly-Maison Alexander 2nd place; 200 freestyle relay-Lahainaluna High School Team 2nd place; and 100 breaststroke-Jaden Yip 2nd place. Congratulations to all for a great season! I mua Lahainaluna!

<u>Congratulations to our boys soccer team</u> as they defeated Seabury Hall this past Saturday by score of 3-1 to cap off their senior night at Sue D. Cooley Stadium! I mua Lahainaluna!

Shout outs to our paddling team: Boys 3rd place and JV girls 3rd place this past Saturday at Ka Lae Pohaku. I mua Lahainaluna!

Congratulations to the Lahainaluna High School Science Olympiad Team as they garnered outstanding medal recognition at the recently concluded 10th Maui Regional Science Olympiad Tournament which was held last February 1, 2020 at UH Maui College. Jadelyn Fujii and Joseph Winkie garnered first place for the Boomilever event, Arabella Silao and Andrew Nguyen bagged second place for the Anatomy and Physiology event, while Chassidy Tadeo and Stephanie Garcilazo got 3rd place for the Pingpong Parachute. "The experience I got from participating in this tournament motivates me to join again next year and would like to try the Sound of Music event," says Chassidy Tadeo. Maui Mayor Michael Victorino and UHMC Chancellor Dr. Lui Hokoana presented the awards.

Congratulations to our Class of 2021 Junior Prom Court!

King Tre Rickard-Queen Teani Buenconsejo,

Prince Brian Amby- Princess Ashley Akamine,

Prince Ho'okipa Sakalia- Princess Abigail Akamine,

Prince Adrian Benito-Princess Nyla Valdez,

Prince Nick Liwanag-Princess Quelsy Borce,

Prince Jumar Dela Cruz-Princess Taryn Cabingas,

Prince Shawn Abut-Princess Hoku Godoy

Junior Prom is Saturday, March 28th 6:00pm at Sheraton Maui.

<u>To all students:</u> if you need or want extra help in math, the Ho'okoa Algebra 1 tutoring center is now open to tutor curriculums algebra 1, geometry, and algebra 2. Dates are Tuesdays after school in Mrs. Dicker's room J204. Remember to use the resources that you are provided, they're there for your benefit

Attention Lahainaluna students! On February 7th we will be hosting a Valentine's Day Movie Night! It will be held in the cafeteria from 6-8:30pm. Permission forms will be in the SAC office. You must pay \$7. We will be serving L&L! This event is open to the whole community, so bring your own blankets and pillows, and get ready to watch Crazy Rich Asians with your loved ones!

If you applied for the Seal of Biliteracy, please email Ms. Olson (ashley.olson@k12.hi.us) by Friday, February 7 to confirm the language you plan to test in and confirm that you meet the other criteria (grades, graduating senior) Please pencil in the week of February 18-21 (the 17th is a holiday) for testing. Which will take place in P-18. Thank you

Juniors registered to take the ACT test on February 8, please make sure your photo was uploaded to the ACT website and print your admissions ticket. You have <u>until January 31st</u> to upload your photo, if you miss the deadline your registration will automatically be cancelled by ACT. If you need help uploading your photo please see Miss Kristy immediately.

Please remember you must bring your admission ticket and photo Identification with you to the Feb. 8 test. If you do not bring the admission ticket or photo identification with you on Feb. 8, you will NOT be able to take the ACT test.

<u>Interested in running for Student Government?</u> Application for STUCO 2020-21 can be picked up and turned in at the SAC office. Applications are due by Wednesday, February 12th.

COUNSELORS CORNER:

<u>Miss Kristy will not be in school from February 5-17</u>, she will be back on February 18. If you need help with your college applications or FAFSA please schedule a meeting with her now!

CLUB CHATTER:

Attention all Rotary Interact Members. We have a meeting on Friday, February 7 in Mrs. Dicker's room at 12:25 pm. We will be assembling our Valentine goodie bags. Please drop off your goodie items ASAP so we can organize them for our meeting. We look forward to seeing you.

SPORTS SHORTS:

Boys Volleyball Tryouts start February 10. Please make sure your Physical and Consent forms are up to date and turned in with the trainers. No forms, no participation. If you have any questions, please see Coach Watasaki. Thank you.

Varsity baseball tryouts at the Lahaina baseball field:

Thursday, Feb. 6, 4 - 6 pm;

Friday, Feb. 7, 4 - 6 pm

Saturday, Feb. 8, 12-2 pm.

Complete all parent consent and physical health clearance forms.

Must be cleared by Trainer John or Rebecca before you are allowed to tryout.

Events After School Today:

2:00pm-Ho'okoa Math Tutoring at Hale I Luna J-204

2:15pm-Concert Choir Rehearsal at Samuel Mookini Chorus Room

2:15pm-Jazz Band Rehearsal at Samuel Mookini Band Room

5:30pm-JV Boys Basketball vs. Maui High School at Izumi "Shine" Matsui Athletic Center

 $7:\!00pm\mbox{-Varsity Boys Basketball}$ vs. Maui High School at Izumi "Shine" Matsui Athletic Center

BREAKFAST/SNACK: BELGIAN WAFFLE WITH SYRUP, GRAPE JUICE, OR CEREAL CHOICE WITH TOAST. LUNCH: CORN DOG, POTATO WEDGE, VEGGIE STICKS WITH HUMMUS, SALAD BAR, FRUIT CHOICE. CAFETERIA MONITORS: Please report 30 minutes prior to Lunch. Failure to report may result in detention hours. TODAY'S MONITORS ARE: Antello Flores, Alicia Frank, Sydney Fugate, Megan Fujita. Wednesday's monitors are: Khen Harvey Ganoot, Josue Garcia Vargas, Stephanie Garcilazo, Kulia Gaspar.